
Anderson County   

Request for Proposals #4937 

Door Access Control Systems 

Questions & Answers 

 

 

1. Is the pricing page missing from the RFP? 

Answer:  It was inadvertently omitted and is attached to this document. 

 

2. What is the name of the existing door access system and when was it installed? 

Answer:  Amano.  It was installed in 2006. 

 

3. What is the format of the current cards? 

Answer:  26 Bit. 

 

4. Which system is different? 

Answer:  The General Sessions II Building. 

 

5. Are the specifications in the bid what you or what you want? 

Answer:  The specifications are what is wanted for new equipment.  Existing equipment 

is to be used as much as possible. 

 

6. Once the system is up and running, will the County be responsible for issuing new 

cards? 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

7. Will the County provide the hardware such as the server? 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

8. Can the County handle virtual machines? 

Answer:  Yes.   

 

9. Can the exact number of takeovers be provided? 

Answer:  The RFP identifies them as estimates. 

 

10.   If power is needed above a door, will that be the responsibility of the vendor? 

Answer:  The County will provide additional needed power. 

 

11. Do the buildings have other alarms that are intrusion-based that need to be integrated? 

Answer:  No. 

 

12.  What vendor monitors the fire alarm system? 

Answer:  Johnson Control. 

 



13. Is fire alarm system on server? 

Answer:  No. 

   

14. How will scheduling be determined? 

Answer:  Scheduling will be coordinated with Human Resources.  All attempts for work 

to be completed during normal business hours will be made with the understanding that 

work in the courtrooms and judge’s chambers will need to adhere to the court schedules. 

 

15. Are elevators controlled floor by floor? 

Answer:  The Courthouse has one elevator that is controlled.  The elevators in the Jolley 

Building will be controlled. 

  

16. Can floorplans be provided? 

Answer:  Floorplans will be emailed to those that attended the optional pre-bid meeting 

and as requested.  

  



 

Anderson County   

Request for Proposals #4937 

Door Access Control Systems 

Pricing 

 

  
  
 
 
Vendor Name:   _____________________________ 
 
 
Cost for Anderson County Courthouse:   ________________________________ 
 
 
Cost for General Session II Building:    ________________________________    
 
 
Cost for Oak Ridge Court Clerk Building: ________________________________   
 
 
Cost for Norris Court Clerk Building:    ________________________________ 
 
 
Cost for Jolley Building:       ________________________________ 
 
 
Total:      ________________________________ 
 
In the event of a math error, unit cost will prevail. 
 

 
Discount off MSRP for items outside of this project:   __________________________ 
 
 
Per hour labor rate for services outside of this project:  __________________________ 

 

        Monthly Service Agreement Cost:  _________________________ 

 

All responses must include an itemized listing of all the components and labor 

charges that generate the per building costs.     

 

All responses must identify itemized cost per type of door. 

 



 


